

FIRAT ORHAN

Front-End Developer

PROFILE

I'm currently working at FairTeknoloji, a company that specializes in building Fintech products.

At Fair Teknoloji, my responsibility is to provide endto-end frontend support for Adil Katılım Bankası projects. This involves perfecting the user experience and developing effective solutions tailored to meet customer needs for both mobile and web applications.

CONTACT

- Sarıyer, İstanbul
- firatxorhan@gmail.com
- +90 (531) 337 9445
- www.linkedin.com/in/firatorhan
- www.github.com/firatorhan
- www.firatorhan.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front-End Developer Specialist at FairTeknoloji

I contribute to the development process of the Adil Katılım Bankası project, where we aim to provide efficient and user-friendly solutions for mobile and web platforms, using **Vue**, **Nuxt** and **TypeScript**. We also use **Pinia** for state management and **Vuetify** to create modern, responsive and accessible user interfaces.

Front-End Developer Specialist at Innova

In the SkywaveloT project, which enables the centralized tracking of devices through a single platform control mechanism, I worked with Angular's dynamic components and dynamic widgets using TypeScript. Additionally, I performed UI and UX developments using Material UI, Bootstrap, and SCSS.

Front-End Developer Assistant Specialist at Innova

CloudWorks is a project that consolidates cloud services onto a single platform and can integrate other cloud systems and marketplaces. In CloudWorks, I developed the dealer workflow and action-based authorization controls end-to-end using technologies such as Angular, NgRx (state management), TypeScript, FormBuilder (for DynamicForm), Bootstrap, and SCSS.

As part of the Turkish Telekom Wi-Fi project, I contributed to the development of the Wi-Fi interface at Istanbul Airport (IGA). This project provides wireless internet access at thousands of service points, catering to locations outside of homes and workplaces. I contributed to the interface development using modern technologies such as Vue, Bootstrap, and SCSS.

Front-End Developer Intern

My 1-month compulsory internship in Innova, I continued voluntarily for 3 more months and mainly took part in angular projects. I was involved in developing the static website of the Turkey Securities Securitization Company (TSC) using the Angular framework, TypeScript, Bootstrap, and SCSS technologies. Subsequently, during my time at Innova, I conducted maintenance work on this project.

September 2024 - Now

April 2024 - September 2024

May 2022 - April 2024

February 2022 - July 2022

EDUCATION

Bahçeşehir University Bechelor's degree, Electrical and Electronics Engineering

Bahçeşehir University Bechelor's degree, English Preparatory Schools

Beşiktaş Anatolian High School Math & Science October 2018 - June 2022

September 2017 - July 2018

September 2013 - June 2017

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Vue.js, React, Next.js, Nuxt, Angular, TypeScript, Redux, Pinia, Bootstrap, TailwindCSS